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Frisbie. Elaine [BU) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Remp. Jo Ann [AR] 
Monday, February 19, 2007 04:39 PM 
Frisbie, Elaine [Budget] 
RE: Voucher 3499 for capital outlay state aid 

I agree ......... we need a certification from Board of Ed giving us the amount of the transfer and we are good 
to go. Thanksl 

JoAnn Ramp 
Audit Services Team Lead 
Division of Accounts and Reports 
Voice (785) 296-2277 
Fax (785) 296-6841 
NOTE NEW E·MAIL: joann.remp@da.ks.gov 

From: Frisbie, Elaine [BU] 
Sent: Monday, February 19, 2007 2:43 PM 
To: Remp, Jo Ann [AR] 
Subject: Voucher 3499 for capital outlay state aid 

In looking at 72-8814 and 72-8814a, it doesn't look like you need Duane's signature to release this aid for 
schools. KSDE sent us a letter, but I don't think Duane needs to sign one. 

Let me know if this is incorrect, otherwise we will assume it will go as requested on its own. 

Elaine 

Please note new e-mail address: 

eola ine.!r.isb1e@budget.ks&.QY 
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